CORRESPONDENCE

12/16/2022
Iris Rollins DOCUMENT NO. 12079-2022
From: Betty Leland
Sent: Friday, December 16, 2022 7:56 AM
To: Commissioner Correspondence
Subject: Conservation Goals for Electric Utilities
Attachments: Conservation goals for electric utilities; Conservation goals for electric utilities;

Conservation goals for electric utilities; Conservation goals for electric utilities

Good Morning:
Please place this email in Docket #20200181.
Thanks.

Betty Leland, Executive Assistant to
Commissioner Art Graham

Florida Public Service Commission
bleland@psc.state.fl.us

(850) 413-6024



Iris Rollins

From: krashedi_32765@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Kristina Rashedi <krashedi_32765
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 5:15 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Conservation goals for electric utilities

Dear commissioner Art Graham,

| am writing to ask you to update the Public Service Commission’s policies on energy conservation. The PSC currently
uses a flawed and outdated method for determining the feasibility of conservation projects, leading to large amounts of
wasted energy and higher bills for customers.

The “Rate Impact Measure” (RIM) test penalizes efficiency by treating it as a cost, due to reduced revenue for the
utilities. Under such a test, conservation projects will never look good to the utilities.

In addition, utilities state that efficiency projects should bring a payback to the customer in less than two years, which is
a completely unreasonable standard that eliminates a whole range of the most cost-effective ways to help customers
reduce energy use. This has led to conservation goals of zero or near zero being proposed by multiple utilities.

| ask you to update your energy conservation standards and require utilities to help customers save energy and lower
their bills.

Sincerely,
Mrs. Kristina Rashedi
866 Kingsbridge Dr Unit 309 Oviedo, FL 32765-9108 krashedi_32765@yahoo.com



Iris Rollins

From: carlsagan31@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Tony Cooper <carlsagan31
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 5:07 PM

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
their bills. The PSC should aim to make things easier for consumers, not harder.

Sincerely,
Mr. Tony Cooper
8408 Monte Ln Tallahassee, FL 32305-0787 carlsagan31@ymail.com



Iris Rollins

From: tomlailac@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lai Lac
<tomlailac@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 4:55 PM

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
Mr. Lai Lac
703 SW 75th St Apt 109 Gainesville, FL 32607-1899 tomlailac@gmail.com



Iris Rollins

From: rani28r@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rani Richardson
<rani28r@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Thursday, December 15, 2022 4:34 PM

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

| am the owner/operator of Bo Lynn’s Grocery in Saint Marks, and as a small business owner | greatly appreciate your
consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Ms. Rani Richardson

850 Port Leon Dr Saint Marks, FL 32355
rani28r@yahoo.com





